Dâmocles Gil Marçal

Senior Front-end Engineer

EXPERIENCE

Senior Front-end Engineer

Calculato

Nov 2019 - Present - 5 years 4 mos, Brazil

I worked as a Frontend Engineer on web projects, applying my expertise in software architecture to improve performance, scalability, maintainability, and code readability. With a strong focus on user experience, I delivered innovative, value-driven solutions designed to make a lasting impact.

Technologies: Vue Typescript Nextjs Tailwindcss GraphQL

Front-end Engineer

NectarCRM

Sep 2019 - Nov 2019 - 2 mos, Brazil

I worked as a Frontend Developer on the core project (NectarCRM)

Technologies: AngularJS React HTML CSS

Front-end Engineer

Daxplace

Apr 2018 - Sep 2019 - 1 year 5 mos, Brazil

At Daxplace, I worked on the frontend developing a crypto system for Daxplace Four, which pushed me to expand my technical skills.

Technologies: Vue JQuery HTML CSS

Front-end Engineer

Corporate Solutions Connection

Jan 2018 - Apr 2018 - 3 mos, Brazil

I was responsible for developing new features for the website, managing the backstage administration, and improving the overall UX/UI.

Technologies: JQuery HTML CSS PHP Wordpress

Front-end Engineer

Actuar Sistemas

Jan 2017 - Dec 2017 - 11 Mos, Brazil

In this company I worked on many fronts, from developing email marketing, setting up google adwords, creating and maintaining websites and web applications.

Technologies: Angular 2 HTML CSS ASP.NET

EDUCATION

Information Technology Management

SENAC - Technology University

2015 - 2018, Goiânia, Goiás, Brazil

Web Designer - Technical Course

MCTech Courses - Specialized apple

2014 - 2016, Goiânia, Goiás, Brazil



About me

I'm 28 years old and currently living in Goiânia, Goiás, Brazil. I'm a senior front-end engineer with 10 years of experience in the field.

I have a strong background in web design, user interface, and user experience. I'm passionate about building engaging, responsive, and accessible web applications.

Skills

Vue, React, Next, Nuxt, Tailwindcss, Astro, Jest, Typescript, Node, GraphQL.

Languages

Português - Brazil (native) English (advanced)

Social

damoclesgil.vercel.app

in linkedin.com/in/damoclesgil

github.com/damoclesgil

damoclesgil@gmail.com

© +55 62 98116-5159